RFP #071I0200007

Beverages:   Post Syrup Mixes, CO2 Tanks, and Beverage Dispensing Equipment

Michigan Department of Corrections

Questions and Answers

11/24/09

1. Q.  Section 1.021 – In Scope
Can the MDOC provide examples of what agencies/locations might be included in the sentence below for consideration? 
“The listing shall not limit participation of additional agencies/locations as the need may develop at the same prices, terms and conditions.”
A.  Although it is not known at this time, if there is a future need, other state agencies may request to utilize this contract.
2.  Q.  Section 1.021 – In Scope

Please expand on ensuring equipment is tamper-proof.  Is the current situation with the current Contractor in compliance with this section?

A.  Soft drink machines must be able to be locked.  They shall have seamless corners, and no visible screws.  The existing contract is not under consideration.  The bidder is responding to the requirements of this request for proposal.

3.  Q.  Section 1.031 – Contractor Staff, Roles and Responsibility

“If mailed, a purchase order is considered “issued” when the State deposits the order in the mail.  Orders may be issued orally, by facsimile, or by electronic commerce methods.”

For purchase orders mailed via the US Post Office or overnight carrier, will there be follow up with the Contractor to ensure receipt of the purchase order?
A.  Orders against this contract are typically issued by phone or fax, not by U.S. Mail or overnight carrier.
4.  Q.  Section 1.042 – Reports
“In addition, bidder’s awarded contracts that are available for purchases by MiDEAL program members (authorized local units of government), must submit reports of purchasing activities to Purchasing Operations, DMB on a quarterly basis.”

Please expand on this section.  Please define MiDeal program members and agency that would be included in this definition.  Does this section mean that there is a separate reporting structure for these agencies covered under the MDOC?

A.  Please refer to the MiDeal website www.michigan.gov/mideal .  Click on “MiDeal Membership” then “MiDeal Current Membership List” to view the list of current members.  Attached are MiDeal Frequently Asked Questions and a sample reporting form is attached in Excel format.  As specified in Section 4.023 MiDeal – Extended Purchasing, Bidders shall complete the "Non‑State Agency Statement" (Page 76) to indicate their willingness to supply commodities to these authorized local units of government, school districts, etc. as well as to the State departments and agencies. 

5.  Q.  Section 1.061 – State Administrative Fee
“The Contractor must remit the Administrative Fee in U.S. dollars within 30 days after the end of the quarterly sales reporting period.  The Administrative Fee equals one percent (1%) of the total quarterly sales reported. Contractor must include the Administrative Fee in their prices.”
Is it possible to reduce the price by this fee for a net bid price, versus submitting payment separately in arrears via check?
A.  The administrative fee must be paid separately by check, payable to the State of Michigan.
6.  Q.  Section 1.062 – Price Term

Is it acceptable to offer an alternative to price increases based on CPI to a set increase amount that will be agreed to at the start of the term?  Then the related price increase language would apply to each year of the agreement?

A.  Bidders shall submit their price proposal as specified on Attachment A, Price Proposal, in accordance with Section 1.062 Price Term of the RFP and the State’s evaluation will be based on this.  However, bidders may submit alternate price proposals, for the State’s consideration.
7.  Q.  Section 1.0208 – Security

Please expand on this section.  Is the set up with the current Contractor sufficient or are these additional requirements?  Will Contractor’s current employment practice be sufficient to meet this item or are these steps included in this document specifically required?

A.  The existing contract is not under consideration.  The bidder is responding to the requirements of this request for proposal.
8.  Q.  Section 1.0208 – Security

Does this mean all of the Contractor’s employees which will be entering the MDOC facility are required to have this certification?  Does this include contractors as well?  Is this a current requirement?

A.  Yes, all Contractor employees entering a correctional facility must be cleared (current security back ground check run and clear) to do so. 

9.  Q.  Section 1.0714 – Contract Performance
Please expand on this section.  Does this section specifically apply to businesses within the State of Michigan, only?

A.  Section 1.0714 Contract Performance applies to all businesses, not just those within the State of Michigan.  The bidder shall indicate if they have had a contract terminated for default in the last three years, specifically those that are similar in scope and that would affect the overall performance of the resulting contract.

10.  Q.  Section 1.0719 – Samples/Models

Would this apply to current beverage products?
A.  Sampling of products is not required for proposed beverage products that MDOC currently purchases.
[image: image1.png]WEDEAL





MiDEAL – Michigan Delivering Extended Agreements Locally – is Michigan’s nationally recognized cooperative purchasing program.  Implemented in the mid-1970’s and recently redesigned, MiDEAL gives program members Michigan’s contract terms and pricing.  

Vendors play an important role in this successful program.  Your decision to extend your State of Michigan contract through MiDEAL gives you immediate access to a large audience of Michigan governmental organizations.

MiDEAL Vendor Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)

Who can become a MiDEAL vendor?

MiDEAL vendors consist of State contractors that have opted to extend the contract out to MiDEAL Members.

Who can become a MiDEAL Member?

MiDEAL membership is available to:

· Cities and Villages

· Townships

· Counties

· Higher Education Institutions

· Community and Junior Colleges

· School Districts

· Intermediate School Districts

· Non-Profit Hospitals

· Regional Authorities (Transit, Mental Health, etc)

Is Membership automatic for these organizations?

No.  Membership is voluntary.

How do these entities become MiDEAL Members?

They join, which entails signing a simple agreement and paying a nominal membership fee.  (Most members pay $180.)

How can I determine if an organization I am selling to is a MiDEAL Member?

There are two easy ways to check.  The MiDEAL website, link to MiDeal Member List for a current list.  If you don’t have ready access, call the Department of Management and Budget at 517/335-0230 and we can help verify.

What if I am selling to a client that is not on the current MiDEAL Member list?  Can they still get the State’s prices, terms and conditions?

Yes, if they join.  Please call 517/335-0230 or have them e-mail to MiDeal@michigan.gov and we will process their membership quickly.

Do I need to submit usage reports?

Yes.  We ask for quarterly reports from MiDEAL vendors, and we provide a format for these reports to be submitted.  Please e-mail to MiDeal@michigan.gov if you need the spreadsheet for reporting.


Where do I send the administrative fee checks?

Department of Management and Budget

Financial Services-Cashier Unit

Lewis Cass Building

320 South Walnut St.

P.O. Box 30681

Lansing, MI  48909

Please make check payable to:  State of Michigan
What is the State’s fiscal year?

October 1 – September 30

What are the State’s fiscal quarters?

Quarter 1 is October 1 – December 31

Quarter 2 is January 1 – March 31

Quarter 3 is April 1 – June 30

Quarter 4 is July 1 – September 30

How can I market our contract to MiDEAL Members?

Marketing opportunities are available to MiDEAL vendors.  Some thoughts for how:

1) Review the MiDEAL website, and make recommendations to the contract listing that notes your contract; consider submitting a one-paragraph summary that highlights your contract.

2) Offer a newsletter feature article (100 – 150 words) about your contract.  Articles should be submitted to Mary Hanses at hansesm@michigan.gov  

3) Market your contract directly to MiDEAL Members

4) Market your contract directly to potential MiDEAL Members, and give us a call if we need to process a membership quickly for your client to make a purchase.  

Who are the contact points within DMB that can help answer additional questions?

The buyer who handled your contract is your primary contact point for contractual issues.  Your questions about the MiDEAL program should be directed to Mary Hanses and Anthony DesChenes.

Mary Hanses, MiDEAL Coordinator

517/335-4364

hansesm@michigan.gov
Anthony DesChenes, Director, Commodities Division

517/335-1559

DeschenesA1@michigan.gov 
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